
 

 

 

From: robert bayley <  

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 5:14:52 a 

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: 1/2 CCTV  

 

To: licensing: 

 

Please forward my response to all concerned parties. 

Re the attached footage. Please consider the following footage from the Smoky Lounge 

Instagram account. 

 

https://www.instagram.com/stories/highlights/17856687555338831/ 

 

1. Note the age demographic, which is quite out of step that of the locals that live 

around the 'pub', which has a significant proportion of elderly residents. 

2. Also note the open use of shisha/water pipes, which are not permitted in fully 

enclosed public spaces, as appears to be the case. 

3. The noise levels are concerning and requires proof from Smoky Lounge that they are 

within reasonable levels. The noise dept. has received complaints about the noise. 

Regards, 

 

Robert Bayley 

 

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Sent: 20 February 2025 21:50 

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: 1/2 CCTV  

  

 Dear All, 

Please see attached footage supplied by Smoky Lounge. 

Regards 

Daliah Barrett 

Licensing Team Leader 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege 

and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. 

Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey 

Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any 

computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or 

damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party 

organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 

legislation. 

 

 


